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MEMORATDIM 7ORs Chief, % Tiviaien
25X1A |
SULJS¥CT + IR ii=5i0n 1/C

1, In reply to youur memorandum om thiz sabjleot, & Classifiestion

25X1A Survey Tean with I churge, Lncluding I

25X1A and B sre availitle $o tegin Umedisie prooesalng for the

25X1A everseas tour, and vill arrive in[ . the earllcst jmaetical
date,

2y The Survey Teum leader will have Aslagated autharily %o
slassify all pesitions through (3e15 upmn 'ield review.

25X1A
3. With respeet to the interi~ N 'ission T/0,  ersonnel
Division Covart will Smmedlaitely process all types of transfer
and appointment actions, and those promotion nsctions which hawe
basn reocsived from the fiald to date. Fequests for prowotion
should bhe held {0 &« prectionl minimum pending srriwal of the Survey

25X1A

aamme ym of the rullseat. sooperation and suppor
eonecrning this important matter.

5/

L. K, #HITE
Aotlng Ueputly Director
(mm;tmtm)
(l’msAJTsm (1 August 1952)
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N July 1952
MEMORANDUM FDR: DEPUTY DIRECTOR (ADMINISTRATION)
FROM: CHIRF, EE
25X1A
SUBJECT B ™ission T/0
' 25X1A

I am sure that will want to discuss with me the
curreni status of his 1/0 in the light of developwents following the
Directorts 25 June 1952 spproval subject to Classification and Wage
review,

2. Can you confirm my understending that the Classifioation and
2EX1A Wage survey team; headed byl c:: be expected in
B ~yproximetely 15 August, end further, that this team will
25X1A have your authority to classify all positions, through G315, on the
scene i* It is assumed that the team will remsin
a matter ol six weeks or whatever period is necessary to complete lts
wisaion,

3. The Classification and Wage Administration Division has
25X1A approved, on an interim basis, grade levels for each of the [
positions in the apmm‘msaim T/0 structure, It is my
wderstanding that this interim approval is cdesigned to permit us to
25X1A imuediately transfer a1l JllMission personnel from the old T/0 to
the approved new T/0, subject to further final review of each position
by the team in the field, I should like to point out, however, that
SEX1A FDC is not acceptng promotion actions, or, for that mitter, any trans-
fers to the nevY . ssion 1/0 at the present time, This is
: . creating a serious bottlsneck and, with respect to promotion ections,
is wnfairly penalising deserving personnel whose promctions have been
approved and unanimously recommended by |IIEGgGgNgN Frotion
Board,

25X1A h. 1 shall appreciate your advising me as to what 1 may report to
I - this subject which is a metter of first concemn to
him,

25X1A

Chief, BE

Approved For Release 2001/07/28 : CIA-RDP78.04718A000100120159 4

25X1A

25X1A

25X9

25X1A



